

Jonah Cruz Lahip, RN, BSN, NP-C

5901 Sapphire Peak Dr Bakersfield, CA 93313

C: (714) 4709387/sijonahto@yahoo.com

Professional Summary

Seven years as a Registered Nurse with experience in MDS, medical records, skilled nursing, rehabilitation, transitional care unit, medical-surgical, and home health nursing. A year experience as a Nurse Practitioner in a Cardiology setting. Maintained a strong reputation for management of patients' illness and treatment, and achieving high levels of patient and employer satisfaction. A certified Family Nurse Practitioner, seeking an entry role in primary care or specialty to provide care in the diagnosis, planning, treatment, and evaluation from pediatrics to geriatrics. A strong leader, fast learner, and team player.

Licenses

NPI Number, #1396289518

DEA License Number , # W16096351M

Nurse Practitioner, State of California, License Number 95004556

Nurse Practitioner Furnishing Number, State of California, #95004556

AANP Certified Family Nurse Practitioner in the State of California, C# F0416208

Registered Nurse in the State of California, License Number 745259

Basic Life Support (BLS) Certified, April 2016-2018

Education and Training

Master of Science in Nursing

Walden University, Minneapolis, Minnesota, USA (2013-2016)

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Manila Doctors College, Pasay City, Philippines (2004-2008)

Professional Experiences

Nurse Practitioner – Cardiology Specialty

Atul Aggarwal MD Cardiology Clinic (August 1, 2016 – Present)

Works under the supervision of MD in seeing patients, including assessment, diagnosis, plan, treatment plan and follow up. Does Dobutamine stress echo testing under MD supervision. EMR documentation.

Registered Nurse – Home Health Nursing

LA Metropolitan Home Health, Artesia, CA (August 2014-July 2016)

Provided home health visits for admissions, assessments, follow-ups, management, treatment, wound care, and evaluations. Provided necessary health teaching and acted as patient advocate and implemented plan of care accordingly. Starts IV treatment therapy and assists with care management.

Registered Nurse Supervisor

Park Vista at Morningside, Fullerton, CA (May 2009-February 2015)

In-house supervision of all the staffs and nurses, and doing admissions, discharges, and follow-ups. Also does medication administration, IV therapy, and is a liaison in emergency situations and implements changes accordingly. Provides patient and family education and performs common nursing procedures. Timely collaboration with other members of the healthcare team.

Staff Nurse

St. Vincent Medical Center, Los Angeles, CA (October 2011-August 2012)

Registered Nurse

Garden Grove Convalescent Hospital, Garden Grove, CA (March 2009-August 2009)

Skill Highlights

Bilingual in English and Tagalog

Experience with EMR

IV therapy management

Knowledge in disease and medical treatment

Proficient with Microsoft and Internet

Skilled in physical assessment

Fast learner, team player

References

Available upon request.